
City of Westminster 
Pre-Bid Meeting for Video Surveillance System 

RFP#21-07 
October 8, 2020 at 10:00am 

 
City of Westminster officials attending: 
Chief Ledwell, Major D’Antuono, Lydia Colston, Dave Davidson 
 
 
Staff attending: 
Zac Amoss, Jennifer Quick, Steve Strawsburg 
 
 
Bidders attending: Refer to attached sign-in sheets 
 
Minutes: 
 

1. Bids are due on Thursday, October 29, 2020, no later than 2:00pm local time. Bid 
forms being submitted in response to the solicitation must be delivered as original 
signed documents, within a sealed envelope, to the City of Westminster 
Administrative Offices located at 56 West Main Street, Suite 1, Westminster, 
Maryland. Electronic transmission of Bids will not be accepted through the State 
of Maryland eMMA-electronic bid website. 

 
2. Bidders must use the bid forms provided. All pricing must be provided including 

the base bid, unit prices, and alternate prices. 
 

3. The total base bid must include the unit prices enumerated on the bid form in the 
total lump sum base bid figure.  
 

4. Bids must be accompanied by an executed Bid Bond in the amount of 10%. 
 

5. Contract time for completion is June 30, 2021, with $100 per consecutive calendar 
day as liquidated damages. 
 

6. Award will be based on criteria located on page 7 and 8 of the RFP. 
 

7. Any bid addenda will be posted on the City website at 
http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx.   
 

8. Prospective bidders who have questions regarding this Request for Proposals 
should email their questions to BIDS.CCTV@westgov.com.  The closing time for 
submission of questions is 4:30 p.m. on October 22, 2020.  All questions and the 
associated answers will be posted on the City website at 
http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx. 

http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx
http://www.westminstermd.gov/bids.aspx


9. To receive notification that information regarding this Request for Proposals has 
been posted to the City website, bidders are encouraged to register with the City 
by providing their firm name, name of firm representative, and email address for 
the firm’s point of contact to BIDS.CCTV@westgov.com  

 
Questions Submitted by Bidders Attending: 
 
City Park 
 

1. Question: How are the light poles energized? 
Answer: There is power and a flip switch. 
 

2. Question: Are the poles live all the time? 
Answer: Yes, it uses photocell. 
 

3. Question: Do you want the basketball courts to be covered by the cameras? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

4. Question: Do you want the tennis courts to be covered by the cameras? 
Answer: Yes, we would like to cover as much of the park as possible.  
 

5. Question: What is the voltage? 
Answer: 120 
 

6. Question: Is there fiber in the park? 
Answer: No, you would need to use Verizon, AT&T, etc. 
 

7. Question: Are the picnic benches included in the park? 
Answer: Yes, the park goes all the way to the road. 
 

8. Question: Is there room in the building for a data rack? 
Answer: No. 
 

9. Question: Is there a network in the building 
Answer: Yes, there is a City network, but it cannot be used. 
 

10. Question: Are you looking for a license plate reader? 
Answer: No. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Library/Locust Plaza+ 
 

 
1. Question: Would the camera be needed in each direction? 

Answer: Yes. 
 

2. Question: Would the license plate reader record/log the tag? 
Answer: No, it is only a reader 
 

3. Question: Is it okay to integrate? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

4. Question: What about the cameras at the library, would they be updated? 
Answer: No, the library is a County-owned building. 
 

5. Question: Is there power on the pole? 
Answer: Yes, it uses photocell. 
 

6. Question: Is the pole also 120 voltage? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

7. Question: Could we use the power from the library? 
Answer: Possibly, we need to reach out to them.  
 

8. Question: Would the license plate reader by for both directions? 
Answer: Theoretically yes. 
 
 
 

Carroll Arts Center 
 

1. Question: Is a license plate reader required? 
Answer: No. 
 

2. Question: Are the lights on the lot the City’s? 
Answer: No, BGE 
 

3. Question: Is the tree the City’s? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

4. Question: Where will the recorder for the cameras be located? 
Answer: The Police Department, 36 Locust Street 
 

5. Question: Is there a network connection inside the Carroll Arts building? 
Answer: It will be installed prior to the start of the video surveillance 
project.   



 
6. Question: Where will the connection be installed? 

Answer: We may make a closet.  We will give you access to the internet 
connection and provide power. 
 

7. Question: How will you use the footage? 
Answer: The officers will look at the footage to further investigations. Not 
looking for it to be monitored 24/7.  
 

Questions Submitted by Bidders After Pre-Bid Meeting: 
 

1.  Question: Are there any union requirements and an estimated value for the 
project? 

Answer: There are no union requirements or estimated value. 
 

 
 

 
 












